Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: LovelyTaylor, Kayla <Kayla.LovelyTaylor@tetratech.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 12:51 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Tavarez, lke; Gonzales, Clair

Subject: [EXT] 2RP-5109 COG MclIntyre A West 16 DOR 12/3/2018
Attachments: 2RP-5109 COG Mclintyre A West 16 alternative sampling plan.pdf
Importance: High

Mr. Bratcher,

Attached is the alternative sampling plan for the above referenced site for your review. The site has been gridded to
approximately 400 square feet and is representative of the main release. Please review and let me know if you approve
or have any questions. The southern portion of the release area has multiple lines, and we are pursue other
alternatives.

Thank you,

Kayla Taylor | Geologist
Direct Office: 432.687.8143 | Cell: 432.210.5443
kayla.lovelytaylor@tetratech.com
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